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, NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Indiana State University License No. 13-09639-05Terre Haute, Indiana Docket No. 030-00706

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 7 and 8,1990 and in
accordance with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2 Appendix C, (1990) (Enforcement Policy)
the following violations were identified:

License Condition No.19 requires that licensed material be possessed and used
in accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures contained
in certain referenced applications and letters.

1. The referenced letter dated April 29, 1988, states in Item 4 that a
finger badge must be worn for procedures that involve an amount of P-32
greater than 1 millicurie.

Contrary to the above, individuals involved in procedures using an amount
of P-32 greater than 1 millicurie have not worn finger badges as
required. Specifically, in Room No. 280 of the Life Sciences Building,
an individual used greater than 1 millicurie of P-32 on April 2, 1990,
and in Room No. 204, an individual used between 1-2 millicuries on
October 2,1990, and neither individual was issued a finger badge.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

2. The referenced letter dated October 28, 1982, states in Item 2 that the
Radiological Control Comittee will meet quarterly.

Contrary to the above, the Radiological Control Committee did not meet
quarterly as required. Specifically, the Committee failed to meet the
first and third quarter of 1990.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

3. The referenced letter dated April 29, 1988, states in Item 1.b. that an
audit of the records and a review of the activities of the Radiation
Safety Officer will be performed annually by the Radiological Control
Committee.

.

Contrary to the above, an annual audit was not performed as required.
Specifically, an audit of records and an audit of the activities of the
Radiation Safety Officer was not performed by the Radiological Control
Committee in 1989.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).
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Notice of Violation 2,

4 10 CFR 19.11 requires each-licensee to post Form NRC-3 in a sufficient
number of places to permit individuals engaged in licensed activities to
observe. them on the way to or from any particular licensed activity
location to which the document applies.

Contrary to the above, form NRC-3 was not posted in a sufficient number
..

of places to be observed by individuals as required. Specifically,
Form-NRC 3 was not posted in Laboratory Room Nos. 280, 204 and other
laboratories located in the Life Sciences Building.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of- 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit
to this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written
statement or explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations; and
(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may
51 given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

etc 7 1990

Dated John A. Grobe, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
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